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Corlie Steyn

From: Corlie Steyn
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 2:57 PM
To: Edmund Agenbag
Cc: Charles Norman
Subject: RE: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy 

Facility on the remainder of farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord 
Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van plaas (53) Haramoep

Beste Eppie: 
 

1. Neem asseblief kennis dat die stof besoedeling deel uitmaak van die Omgewingsbestuurprogram 
“EMPR”  indien die projekte goedkeuring ontvang.  Vewys asseblief na Afdeling 4.8 sowel as Afdeling 5.15 
van Aanhangsel E1 van beide konsep verslae.    
 

 The Contractor shall take all reasonable measures to minimise the generation of dust as a result of 
construction activities to the satisfaction of the Engineer. The most successful measure would be to limited 
vegetation clearance as far as possible to maintain the natural crust on the soil and allow the vegetation to 
keep the soil intact. The Contractor’s dust management planning should, as a minimum, take cognisance of 
the mechanisms that can be used for dust management: 

 Sprays to be applied at the area to be cleared should significant amounts of dust be generated. Moist or 
bound topsoil will reduce the potential for dust generation when tipped onto stockpiles. Potable water should 
not be used to moisten access roads; 

 Chemical soil binding agents must be utilised on gravel roads to reduce dust if deemed required by the 
engineer (this also serves to reduce water consumption); 

 Ensure travel distance between clearing area and topsoil piles to be at a minimum; 
 Ensure exposed areas remain moist or bound through regular spraying during dry, windy periods; 
 Location and treatment of material stockpiles taking into consideration prevailing wind directions. Stockpiles 

must ideally be covered; 
 Dust fallout monitoring buckets must be considered should excessive levels of dust occur; 
 Cover disturbed areas with previously collected topsoil and replant native species; 
 Measures to control dust should be applied according to current best practice in the industry; 
 Minimise the time that stripped areas are exposed; 
 Haulage vehicles may not leave the access roads or dedicated turning circles, as this may cause excessive 

dust generation; 
 Adhere to a 40km/h speed limit when travelling on gravel roads and 20km/h when traversing cleared/non-

vegetated areas; 
 Material loads must be covered properly during transport and storage thereof (using 60% shade cloth netting); 

and 
 The Engineer shall be advised of the areas that the Contractor intends to use for the stockpiling of both 

natural and manufactured materials. 
 The ECO must continually monitor dust at the site and recommend mitigation measure where and when 

required. 
 

2. Om die vraag rakende vee diefstal te beantwoord neem asb kennis dat: enige EPC-kontrakteur wat vir die 
projek aangestel sal word, volgens streng maatreëls gaan moet optree. Die EPC-kontrakteur sal 'n 
sekuriteitskontrakteur aanstel wat toesig sal hou oor die 24-uur-perseel vir die duur van die projek. met streng 
beheermaatreëls, en veiligheid op die terrein word baie ernstig opgeneem. 

 

Groete 
Corlie 
 
Corlie Steyn MPhil, Environmental Management       
Senior Consultant, Environment and Planning, Aurecon  
T + 27 44 8055421 F +27 44 8055454  
Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com  
Suite 201, 2nd Floor, Bloemhof Building, 65 York Street, George South Africa 6529  
PO Box 509, George 6530 South Africa  
aurecongroup.com 



2

 

 

      

 
 

From: Edmund Agenbag <AgenbaE@eskom.co.za>  
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 3:44 PM 
To: Corlie Steyn <Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy Facility on the remainder of 
farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van 
plaas (53) Haramoep 
 
Goeie dag Corlie 
 
Ek het twee besware: 
 

1) Watter voorsorg gaan getref word om die stof besoedeling op my grond te beperk, wat as gevolg van die 
boorwerk en grondverskuiwing tydens die konstruksie fase van die sonplaas, gaan plaasvind? 

2) Hoe gaan werkers en voertuie gereguleer en gekontroleer word om te verhoed dat enige vee diefstal op my 
eiendom gaan voorkom, aangesien my grensheining redelik naby die konstruksie aanleg gaan wees? 

Ek hoor graag van julle. 
By voorbaat dankie 
 
Edmund (Eppie) Agenbag 
 
 
 

From: Corlie Steyn [mailto:Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com]  
Sent: 02 October 2019 08:12 AM 
To: Edmund Agenbag 
Cc: Marianna Taljaard 
Subject: RE: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy Facility on the remainder of 
farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van plaas 
(53) Haramoep 
 
Goeie dag,  
 
Die PPP kommentaar periode vir beide Veld PV Noord en Veld PV Suid sluit Maandag 7 Oktober 2019. 
 
Indien u enige navrae/kwessie het moet dit asb. voor die sluitongsdatum ingedien word. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 12:22 PM 
To: Edmund Agenbag <AgenbaE@eskom.co.za> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy Facility on the remainder of 
farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van 
plaas (53) Haramoep 
 
Baie dankie vir u kennisgewing. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 12:26 PM 
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
 
Baie dankie. Ek het ontvang. 
 

 

 

Signature Version 01/09/2019 06:00 
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From: Corlie Steyn [mailto:Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com]  
Sent: 09 September 2019 11:17 AM 
To: dmaasdorp@vedantaresources.co.za; dmaasdorp@cbp.vedantaresources.co.za; 
blommelandboerdery@gmail.com; pieter@khaima.gov.za; pventer@vedantaresources.co.za; 
nindurjeeth@vedantaresources.co.za; kammasoas@vodamail.co.za; daniejacobs1234@gmail.com; Edmund 
Agenbag; edmund.agenbag@gmail.com; pieter@khaima.gov.za; neelsvandenheever78@gmail.com; 
pventer@vedantaresources.co.za 
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
 
Kan u asseblief aandui of u  die onderstaande epos ontvang het. 
 
Vriendelike groete 
 
Good day,  
 
Can you please indicate whether you have received the email below. 
 
Kind regards 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 10:37 AM 
To: dmaasdorp@vedantaresources.co.za; dmaasdorp@cbp.vedantaresources.co.za; 
blommelandboerdery@gmail.com; pieter@khaima.gov.za; pventer@vedantaresources.co.za; 
nindurjeeth@vedantaresources.co.za; kammasoas@vodamail.co.za; daniejacobs1234@gmail.com; 
edmund.agenbag@eskom.co.za; edmund.agenbag@gmail.com; pieter@khaima.gov.za; 
neelsvandenheever78@gmail.com; pventer@vedantaresources.co.za 
Cc: Marianna Taljaard <Marianna.Taljaard@aurecongroup.com> 
Subject: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy Facility on the remainder of 
farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van 
plaas (53) Haramoep 
 
Good day, 
 

RE: 
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1. ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA) PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED VELD PV NORTH ENERGY 
FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, ON THE REMINDER OF FARM 53 HARAMOEP, 
NEAR AGGENEYS IN THE NORTHERN CAPE: DEA Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2051 

 
2. ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA) PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED VELD PV SOUTH ENERGY 

FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, ON THE REMINDER OF FARM 53 HARAMOEP, 
NEAR AGGENEYS IN THE NORTHERN CAPE: DEA Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2052 

 
Please find attached 2 letters (in English and in Afrikaans)  regarding the abovementioned projects. The Draft Basic 
Assessment Reports are being made available for a 30-day comment period from 6 September  to 7 October 2019. 
 
A digital copy of Veld PV North report available on Drop Box at: 
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/snz66ideo8nktpt/AABnDIrWNoBLRoHbBzGbN7kHa?dl=0 
 
or on Google Drive: 
 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/14TWDxsYWugpRFX5qIHx44aS-9W064JJV?usp=sharing 
 
A digital copy of Veld PV South report available on Drop Box at: 
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/xh9vlx3iyr8zhsk/AAAWVnoOGHODlORpzxaLlJVja?dl=0 
 
or on Google Drive: 
 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18GnxQobsIs-wmtqZrXCqKbJ1UyOs4B75?usp=sharing 
 
 
Please confirm receipt of this email and contact Aurecon if you are unable to open the attachment. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Corlie Steyn 
 
 
Goeie dag, 
 

IN SAKE: 
 

1. OMGEWINGSMAGTIGING (OM) VIR DIE VOORGESTELDE VELD PV NOORD ENERGIE FASILITEIT EN 
VERWANTE INFRASTRUKTUUR, OP DIE RESTANT VAN PLAAS 53 HARAMOEP, NABY AGGENEYS IN 
DIE NOORD-KAAP : DOS Verw.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2051 

 
2. OMGEWINGSMAGTIGING (OM) VIR DIE VOORGESTELDE VELD PV SUID ENERGIE FASILITEIT EN 

VERWANTE INFRASTRUKTUUR, OP DIE RESTANT VAN PLAAS 53 HARAMOEP, NABY AGGENEYS IN 
DIE NOORD-KAAP: DOS Verw.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2052 
 
 

Aangeheg is 2 briewe (in Afrikaans en Engels) wat verband hou met bogenomede projekte. Die Basiese Konsep 
Invloedsbepalingsverslae word vir ‘n kommertaar periode van 30-dae beskikbaar gestel vanaf 6 September tot 7 
Oktober 2019. 
 
‘n Digitale kopie van die Veld PV Noord verslag is beskikbaar op “Dropbox”: 
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/snz66ideo8nktpt/AABnDIrWNoBLRoHbBzGbN7kHa?dl=0 
 
of op “Google Drive”: 
 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/14TWDxsYWugpRFX5qIHx44aS-9W064JJV?usp=sharing 
 
‘n Digitale kopie van die Veld PV Suid  verslag is beskikbaar op “Dropbox”: 
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/snz66ideo8nktpt/AABnDIrWNoBLRoHbBzGbN7kHa?dl=0 
 
of op “Google Drive”: 
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https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/14TWDxsYWugpRFX5qIHx44aS-9W064JJV?usp=sharing 
 
 
Dui asseblief aan of u hierdie epos ontvang het en kontak asseblief vir Aurecon indien u nie die aanhangsels nie kan 
oopmaak nie 
 
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
 

 

      

 
 
 
 
Signature Version dd/mm/yyyy hh:mm  
NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be viewed 
at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email_Legal_Spam_Disclaimer.aspx  
NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be viewed 
at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email_Legal_Spam_Disclaimer.aspx  


